

HAMID NAEMEH

@sliceofham 

www.hamidnaemeh.com 

hamidnaemeh@gmail.com 

I am a mixed media artist with web and graphic skills using research to find purpose and identity into each work.

I mix deriving influences from different cultures with design trends to create unique art.

By using UI/UX skills I make sure my designs grab the attention of the viewer and attract users into the brand.

In the past two years I have worked with artists to put on events to help promote artists work and create a community where everyone shares ideas and helps each other succeed.

I value research the most, to find best methods to make good design and find the best good to present to the customer based on the brand.

EXPERIENCE

Ham Kollktiv

2016 - present

Creating renegade style festivals collaborating with musicians, artists to bring communities closer together repurposing fabrics using natural ink using Suminagashi and Indigo.

Davis Joint Unified School District

2016-17

Substitute Para-educator to k-12 students with disabilities In Yolo, California County

Web/ Graphic Design Teacher assistant

2015-16

Teacher Assistant in 2 semester of web design and 1 semester of graphic design at University of California, Davis.

EDUCATION

University of California, Davis

Bachelor of Arts | Design

SKILL

LANGUAGE

Illustrator	HTML/CSS
Photoshop	Vectorworks
Indesign	Adobe Premiere
Lightroom	Invision
AfterEffects	JQuery

English
Farsi
German
Learning